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Jim Wall’

From: "Willis, Dave" <dave.willis@ashton.ca>
To: "Jim Wall" <nwbtech@pcolarnet.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2003 10:38 AM

Attach: Nunavut Spill Response 2003.doc
Subject: RE: Camp locations

Hello Jim:

Please find attached attached a draft version of the Ashton Nunavut Spill Response Plan. If you have any
comments please let me know. The lat/long coordiantes for the camps/proposed camps are listed on the
Response Plan,

I am completing the list of work on our permits. The report will be until the end of 2002.

Regards,

Dave Willis - Ashton

From: Jim Wall [mailto:nwbtech@polarnet.ca]
Sent: 13-May-03 8:04 AM

To: dave.willis@ashton.ca

Subject: Camp locations

Good morning, David:

At present, I'm completing the preliminary technical review on your application. Other than those issues

previously discussed, all looks very positive. | was wondering, however, if your could provide the lats and

longs for the camps? As we discussed yesterday, most folks up here use lats/longs, and may be less
familiar with UTMs. As well, the bulk of the maps that they would have readily accessible in the
communities are most likely are set up in lat/longs.

Thanks for your efforis. If | receive the annual reports and the updated Spill Plan in the next couple of

days, | should be able to complete the preliminary review by Thursday afternoon. As | indicated before, if
you would like me to take a quick look at the draft plan, that's no problem. Just send it, marked draft, and

I'll get it right back to you.

Have a good morning, and we'll talk in the next couple of days.

Best regards,

Jim Wall

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Tel: 867-360-6338

Fax: 867-360-6369

Email: nwbtech@polarnet.ca
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